

«Multi disciplinary designer, I have experience working on various products for design agencies and private companies. I like to find the best way to solve a problem with the integration of all forms of design. This results in the creation of functional products with each their own identity.»

## SKILLS & SOFTWARE

### PROJECT MANAGEMENT

PRODUCT & INTERIOR | GRAPHIC & USER INTERFACE

#### 3D CONCEPTION & CREATION

Sketch, 3D concepts, 3D modeling, 3D rendering, plans, prototypes, model, 3D printing.

Solidworks	<div style="width: 70%;"></div>
SketchUp	<div style="width: 80%;"></div>
3DS max	<div style="width: 30%;"></div>
KeyShot	<div style="width: 85%;"></div>
V-Ray	<div style="width: 75%;"></div>

#### PROGRAMMING

Web design, Wordpress, 2D game.

ActionScript 2 & 3	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
HTML, PHP & CSS	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>

#### 2D CONCEPTION & CREATION

Visual identity, sketch, illustration, mock-up, marketing materials, catalogs, packaging, presentations, wireframes, prototypes.

Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 90%;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Adobe InDesign	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>

#### PHOTO & ANIMATION

Image retouching, shooting, video editing.

Adobe Lightroom	<div style="width: 95%;"></div>
Adobe Premiere	<div style="width: 60%;"></div>
Adobe After Effect	<div style="width: 40%;"></div>

## WORK EXPERIENCES

### GASPARD - STEREFOD BOX | 2015 | CANADA

PACKAGING, GRAPHIC & UI DESIGNER

I developed the **packaging** designs for the roasting house Faro; Pronature Holistic, a leader company in high-quality nutrition for cats and dogs; the wine and cider company Union Libre; and for Nutrifrance's nutrition bars.

I created the **branding** for Ondes Urbaines, French music festival.

I designed the **website** and **user interface** for Consortium for Aerospace Research and Innovation in Canada (CARIC).

## ÉVIDENCES MOBILIERS | 2013 - 2014 | FRANCE

### GRAPHIC & COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR

I was in charge of the **company's communication** including its photo shoots.

I designed the product **catalogue, website** and **e-commerce site**.

I made several company's furnitures and agencements **photo shoots** in studio and on site.

I **created and developed** an application for the client's presentations which through a master plan navigation allows the customer to have access to different 360° 3D viewpoints.

## ÉVIDENCES MOBILIERS | 2010 - 2013 | FRANCE

### GRAPHIC & DESIGN DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

I was **in charge of a team** of four interior designers. I managed company's **interior design projects**: 3D modeling of the buildings, interior design using the company's furnitures, atmosphere design with specifics colors and materials, graphic design of the presentation's boards using the 3D renderings.

I designed several **furnitures collections** and a **modular booth** to present the company's products during tradeshow.

At the same time, I created the company's **graphic identity and style guide** : user interface and development of the first company's website, signature footer and marketing materials.

I also **created and developed an application** which for each company's furniture allow you to show to the clients all the colors and materials combinations available.

## SENSIPODE | 2009 | FRANCE

### DESIGNER INTERNSHIP

**Biotifood** : Selected project for the call to entries "Design'in" launched by the Pays de la Loire region. The main goal of the project was to **rethink the organic industry** especially the packagings to make them in agreement with organic values.

**Multii** : Software used for the **management and simulation of the agri-food R&D process**.

---

## CONTRACT EXPERIENCES

### NEW FOOD PACKING | 2015 - 2016 | FRANCE

#### PRODUCT & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

**User scenario, packaging development and design** (product & graphic) of the new Twist collection products which received a gold medal at the 2014 edition of the SIAL.

Design of the product **presentation module** for in-store product display.

### GRAPHIC PROJECTS | 2013 - 2016 | FRANCE - CANADA

#### GRAPHIC & UI DESIGNER

**Website development, logotype and identity** design for my pictures (Wildpics.fr).

**Website design and development** for the illustrator Wildpapers.

**Graphic design of the signs** and communication media for the 2014 edition of the Montreal international game summit (MIGS 2014).

**Website, logotype and identity** design for the florist Jaune Pivoine.

**INTERIOR PROJECTS | 2012 - 2016 | FRANCE - CANADA**  
PRODUCT & INTERIOR DESIGNER

**Transformation of a bedroom into a small independent apartment** : interior design, 3D concepts, interior and furnitures plans, selection of materials, colors and accessories, 3D renderings.

**Store front** design for Pronto Moda : 3D concepts, selection of materials, colors and accessories and 3D renderings.

**Bathroom renovation** in a prestigious apartment : interior design, 3D concepts, interior and furnitures plans and selection of materials, colors and accessories.

**Design and 3D modeling** of an installation to promote the new Parrot headphone Zik Sport at the CES 2015 exhibition in Las Vegas and participation to other projects with the Dix2 team.

**Renovation** of a 47 square meter **apartment** : interior design, 3D concepts, interior and furnitures plans and selection of materials, colors and accessories.

**FAKTIS | 2009 - 2010 | FRANCE**  
PRODUCT & INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

**Co-Founder** of the collective Faktis involving **four designers** which aims to promote design and bring a more sensitive interaction for musical events. **Installation design** for musical events and prospective projects.

**Design and development of a flash game** for the Deglingos brand in order to promote the new character of the Ze Super Zeros collection.

---

## EDUCATION

---

**ÉCOLE DE DESIGN NANTES ATLANTIQUE | 2004 - 2009 | FRANCE**  
MASTER DEGREE IN INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT DESIGN

**Master's final project on health in the developing countries.**

**Prospective team projects in partnership** with the companies FagorBrandt, Continental, Pubert and the futuroscope

**UNIVERSITÉ DE MONTRÉAL | 2007 | CANADA**

6 MONTHS EXCHANGE AT THE FACULTY OF ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AT THE UNIVERSITÉ DE MONTRÉAL

**Kitchen prospective project.**

Study of the **industrial ecology** applied to design process.

Study of the different techniques of **3D printing**.

---

## REFEREES

---

*Francis lacas - founder at Gaspard and co-founder at Stereofood box - Montreal, Canada - flacas@icigaspard.com*

*Heidi Ghernati - co-founder at Bakasable - Nantes, France - ghernati.h@bakasable.fr*

*Patrick Mathé - founder at Évidences Mobiliers - La Rabatelière, France - pm@evimob.fr*

*Claude Sebban - founder at New food packing - Nimes France - claudesebban@me.com*

# PHOTOGRAPHY

---

*I'm also an amateur photographer; view my pictures on  
[www.wildpics.fr](http://www.wildpics.fr)*



*THANKS FOR WATCHING!*